e

oy
“ﬁ NWE Tools Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>
Bl d“

Fw: 160126 SWLC-CBA---- Acknowledgement of Application Permit - Queen's University

1 message

Scott Lamoureux <scott.lamoureux@queensu.ca> Fri, Feb 26, 2016 at 9:40 AM
To: "aglukark@nunavut.ca" <aglukark@nunavut.ca>
Cc: "robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca" <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

Hello Brian,

| am seeking a Nunavut Water Board approval for my research camp on Melville Island. They have indicated to me that | must also
demonstrate conformity from the Nunavut Planning Commission Land Use Plan.

| have previously sought NPC approval for the camp operation (most recently given in 2014, attached) related to my Crown Land
Use Permit extension. This land use has not changed and follows the same activities. Most recently my Crown Permit was
extended for 2016 (attached).

It is not clear to me if | need to apply for separate NPC conformity, or if this was already sought by AANDC for my Crown Permit
extension. Please let me know if you do need me to provide any information.

Thanks in advance for your assistance.

Best regards,

Scott

Scott Lamoureux



Professor

Department of Geography and Planning
Queen's University

Kingston, ON K7L 3N6

Phone: 613-533-6033

Fax: 613-533-6122
scott.lamoureux@queensu.ca
http://cbawo.blogspot.ca/

From: Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: January 26, 2016 12:30 PM

To: Scott Lamoureux

Cc: Licensing Department

Subject: 160126 8WLC-CBA---- Acknowledgement of Application Permit - Queen's University

The Nunavut Water Board Licensing Department acknowledges receipt on January 5, 2016 of your Application for an Approval
Without A Licence. Currently the application is being reviewed internally for administrative completeness.

Note: As required by recent changes to Articles 11 and 13 of the Nunavut Land Claims Agreement (NLCA), all project proposals
requiring an application to the NWB, such as this, must be submitted to the Nunavut Planning Commission (the Commission) for
their consideration and processing under the NLCA before the NWB can approve an application. The NWB advises that if you have
not already done so, please get in touch with the Commission directly to submit a project proposal and forward the Commission’s
determination and any associated recommendations to the NWB when received. While the NWB awaits the Commission’s direction,
the NWB will continue to review the application for completeness and you will be notified in due course of any deficiencies. Once
the application is considered complete, the NWB will forward the file to the technical department for review and upon receiving
confirmation that the Commission’s process is concluded the Board may issue a one year approval.

Regards,
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E Extension Approval-N2011N0019.pdf
19K

E NPC conformity confirmation Sept 2014.pdf
131K
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